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Munya Phiri

From: Michelle Chesworth
Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 4:54 PM
To: Munya Phiri
Subject: FW: 93220970 (Reference No.: 1115396)

 
 

From: Alissa Tindall <alissatindall@villagerproperty.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 4:48 PM 
To: Michelle Chesworth <MichelleChesworth@sidcor.com.au> 
Cc: Ben Tindall <bentindall@villagerproperty.com.au> 
Subject: FW: 93220970 (Reference No.: 1115396) 
 
Hi Michelle 
 
I believe this is the last item you were requiring from us for our super returns? 
 
Thanks 
 
Alissa 
 

 
 

From: MLC Insurance - Do Not Reply <donotreply@dnr.mlcinsurance.com.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 1 June 2021 at 4:40 pm 
To: Alissa Tindall <alissatindall@villagerproperty.com.au> 
Subject: 93220970 (Reference No.: 1115396) 
 
Can't see this email correctly? Click here  



2

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

   

 

Policy number Product type 

93220970 MLC Insurance (Super/External Super) 

Life Insured   

Benjamin Tindall   
 

 

   

93220970 

To Tindall SMSF Pty Ltd, 

Annual Statement for Financial Year 2018/19 
  
Superannuation: Tindall Family Super Fund  

   

Life insured: Mr Benjamin Tindall   

Policy number: 93220970  

Series: MLC Insurance (Wrap or SMSF)    

Monthly premium as at 30 June 2019: $226.74  

   

Dear Trustee,  

   

Thank you for your recent request for details of your insurance held in the name of the trustee for 
Tindall Family Super Fund. Please find below a summary of your insurance details.     

   

Summary of your insurance details from 1 July 2018 to 30 June 2019  

   

Sum insured as at 30 June 2019:  

   

Death Benefit: $3,087,000.00  

Total and Permanent Disability Benefit: $3,087,000.00  
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Total premiums paid between 1 July 2018 and 30 June 2019 were: $2,639.23  

   

If you need help  

If you have any questions, please:  

·           call your adviser DANIEL IRVING on 02 49050000  

·           send an email to enquiries.retail@mlcinsurance.com.au, or  

·           call us on 13 65 25 from 8:30am to 6pm (Melbourne/Sydney time), Monday to Friday.  

   

Kind regards  

Retail Administration Team 
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